

1P



50639

E, - 006

AR226-1245

Andrea V. Malinowski
Corporate Counsel
DuPont Legal D-7078
1007 Market Street
Wilmington, Delaware 19898
Phone: (302) 774-6443
Fax: (302) 774-4812
E-Mail: Andrea.V.Malinowski@usa.dupont.com

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

March 22, 2001

Ms. Mary Dominiak
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics
Chemical Control Division
401 M Street, N.W., Room 403
Washington, D.C. 20460

Dear Ms. Dominiak:

**Re: March 6, 2001 Letter from Taft, Stettinius & Hollister LLP
DuPont Confidential Business Information Claim**

Per our discussion, with respect to the above-identified letter from the Taft, Stettinius & Hollister law firm, which represents plaintiffs in a lawsuit against the DuPont Company, the following documents attached to that letter are claimed by DuPont as containing TSCA Confidential Business Information: 2, 9, 101, 122, and 130. All other documents attached to that letter, including those that are marked confidential, may be placed in a public file as DuPont is not claiming they contain TSCA Confidential Business Information.

If you need any further information, please contact me at the number given above.

Very truly yours,

Andrea V. Malinowski

CONTAIN NO CBI

USEPA 6460

RECEIVED
OPPT NCIC
2001 MAR 26 PM 2:57

RECEIVED
OPPT NCIC
2003 MAR 31 AM 10:24